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APPRARRMCES 1

J. JEFPFRY WANLEN, Ausley & McMullen, Post
Office Box 391, Tallahassse, Florida 32302, appearing
on bshalf of Central Telephone Company of Florida,
United Telephone Company of Florida, ALLTEL Florida,
Inc., and Northeast Florida Telephone Company-.

DAVID B. BRWINM, Young, van Assenderp and
Varnadoe, P. A., P. O. Box 1833, Tallahassee, Florida
32302-1833, appearing on behalf of Quinoy Telephone
Company, Florala Telecomsunications, Gulf
Telecommunications Inc., and St. Joseph
Telescommunications.

MARK NERROM, Akerman, Senterfitt & Edison,
P.A., 216 South Monroe Street, Suite 200, Tallahassee,
Florida 32301-1859, appearing on behalf of BellSouth
Mobility, Ine.

SHAROM D. LARSOM, Assistant General Counsel,
appearing on behalf of the State of Plorida Department
of Management Services.

NANMCY B. WHNITE, BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc., Suite 400, 150 South Monroe
Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32301, appearing on

behalf of BellSouth Telecommunications, Ims.
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1 || APPRARANCES CONTINURD:

2 CHNARLIE PELLEGRINI and WILL COX, Florida Public

3 |l sexrvice Commission, Division of Legal Services, 2540 Shumard
4 || cax Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0870, appearing on
5 || behalf of the Commission Staff.
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PROCEEREDINGS

(Eearing convened at 8:40 a.m.)

COMMISSIONER KIERSLING: Call the hearing to
order. Will, counsel, please read the notice?

MR. PELLEGRINI: Pursuant to notice, this
time and place have been set for a prehearing docket
in Docket 961153-TL, petition for numbering plan area
relief for 904 arsa code, by BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc.

COMMISSIONER KIESLIMG: All right, and I'll
take appearances.

MS. WEITE: Nancy vhite respresenting
BellSouth Telecommunications.

MR. WAELEM: Jeff Wahlen, Ausley & McMullen
Lawv Firm, 227 South Calhoun Street, Tallahassee,
Florida 32301, appearing on bshalf of Central
Telaphone Company of Florida, United Telephone Company
of Florida, ALLTEL Florida Inc., and Northeast Florida
Telephons Company.

MR. BRWIN: I'm David B. Erwin of the firm
Young, van Assenderp & Varnadoe, 225 South Adams
Street, Tallahassee, Florida, appearing here on behalf
of Quincy, St. Joseph, Gulf and Florala. The full
names are correctly stated in the draft Prehearing

Order.

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

1%

20

21

22

23

24

MS. LARSOM: Sharon D. Larson, assistant
general counsel, on beshalf of the Department of
Management Services. The address is 4050 Esplanade
Way, Suite 260.

MR. EERRON: Mark Herron of Akersan,
Senterfitt lLaw Firm, on behalf of BellSocuth Mobility.

MR. PELLEGRINI: Charles Pellegrini and wWill
Cox, appearing on behalf of Commission Staff, 2540
Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee 32199.

COMMISSIONER KIERSLING: All right. Are
there any preliminary matters that we need to take up,
Mr. Pellegrini?

MR. PELLEGRINI: Yes, Commissioner. There
are two motions that should be considered at this
time, and those are motions requesting permission for
late filing of prehearing statements filed by
BellSouth Mobility and by Mr. Erwvin's clients.

COMMISSIOMER EIESLING: All right. Is there
any objection?

Then I'll grant both of those motions, and
we'll incorporate that ruling back under Section 10
under Pending Motions.

MR. PBLLEGRINI: Yes.

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Any other

preliminary satters?

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE CONNISSION
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MR. PELLEGRINI: None that Staff is awvare
of.

COMMISSIONER KIERSLING: Any from anyons
else?

Okay. Then let's start going through the
draft prehearing. Are there any changes to any of the
preliminary parts bsfore we get to the order of
vitnesses?

MR. WANLEN: I just noticed one. Case
background on September 20, 1996.

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: I see that now.

Yes.

MR. ERWIN: I've got one possible one down
here at the bottoa of the page under Subsection 1
there. It refers to Section 367.156: that's the water
and sewver law. I doubt that that's the right
designation.

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: That is another one.
We'll find the right section.

MR. PELLEGRINI: We will.

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Any others?

MR. ERWIN: That appears up above, too, in
that Paragraph A and B.

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: The right form will

be picked up.

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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All right. Then let's go to witnesses. Is
the order that is set out here accurate, and are ve
doing direct and rebuttal? We'll start with
BellSouth.

NS. WNITE: That's fine. I think we just
have direct. I don't believe that we have any
rebuttal.

COMMISSIONER KEIESLING: Is there any
rebuttal in this? (Simultanecus conversation.)

MR. PELLEGRINI: I think there's no rebuttal
at this time.

NS. WEITE: I don't think there is.

COMMISSIOMER KIESLING: And have the parties
discussed at all stipulating in any of the testimony
without the need for cross examination?

MR. WANLEM: We've talked about whether all
of it could be stipulated in, and I think we're at
that point where that isn't feasible. But wve will
next talk about specific witnesses and probably get
with Mr. Pelegrini in the next day or two and let him
know wvhare we aras.

COMMISSIOMER KIESLING: Okay. What's the
sticking point about stipulating all the witnesses?

MR. WANLEN: I think there's a sense that

people have some work they want to do on cross

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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examination of at least a couple witnesses.

COMMISSIONER EKIESLING: Okay.

MR. WANLEN: I'm not sure if that will
remain true for the rest of the weak, but at least
that's vhere ve are today.

COMMISSIONER EIESLING: Then the next
vitness on the list is Mr. Mayne from DMS. Is that
going to be his position in the witness list?

MS. LARSOM: His position in terms of what?

COMMISSIONER KIBSLING: He's second?

MS. LARSON: Yes.

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Then Brewver,

MNs. Breawver.

MR. WANLEM: VYes, ma'am, that's fine.

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Tom HcCabe for
Quincy.

MR. ERNIN: That's fine, Uh-huh.

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Mr. Bowden.

MR. ERWIN: He's in a good location, too.

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: MNs. Eudy.

MR. WANLEMN: That's fine.

COMMISSIOMER KIESLING: Mr. Burleson.

MR. EERRON: No problem.

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: HMs. --

NMR. WANLEN: Khazrase

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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COMMISSIOMER KIBSLING: Thank you for that
help -- is going to bring up the rear then.

And if I recall, there were -- I thought
there were three issues not two.

MR. PELLEGRINI: MNo, only two presently.

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Okay. I've been
having so many of these 8:30 in the morning
prehsarings that I'm getting my draft prehearings
mixed up. (Laughter)

Any changes on basic positions? Rather than
me calling on each of you, if there is, just kind of
call out so I know it, otherwise I'l]l move on.

On Issue 1, any changes, corrections,
additions, comments, anything I need to know?

MR. EERRON: Commissioner Kiesling, I have a
comment. I don't think it directly relates to this,
but wvhen the Commission did its public hearings around
the state vhere people may have showed up --

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Yeah.

MR. EERRONM: ~-- the Commission put out
documentation that listed the options, I think,
differently than the way they're listed in this
Prehearing Order. Because I went to the Tallahassee
hearing and you had them listed as 1, 2 and 3 there;

and here there's 1, 2. And I don't know how all

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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that's going to fit together when you come read the
public hearing transcripts versus the testimony versus
vhat we have got in this Prehearing Order.
COMMISSIONMER KIESLING: Well --
MR. EERROM: I don't know how we are going

to make -- I mean, is there going to be a translation

that somebody's going to make if somebody spoke

that --

COMMISSIONER KIRSLING: I think the place
for the translation is going to be in here. So if
there's a clarification neoded and if you all need to
in soss way change your refere -

MR. EERROM: Ses, we all know them as 1, 1A
and 2. But wvhen you guys did the public documents, it
went out as 1, 2 and 3 as the options. (Pause)

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: And vhile Staff? is
discussing, I mean, you know, I think that it's also
clear that these are three options. It doesn't mean
that there may not be some other options that may come
out of this.

MR. EERRON: We heard about that this
morning.

MR. PELLEGRINI: Perhaps what we can do in
the final version of the Prehsaring Order is match the

two sats of numbers.
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COMMISSIOMER KIBSLINGS So the parties are
using 1, 1A and 27

MR. EERRON: Yes, ma'anm.

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: And do those
correspond to 1, 2, and 37 (Pause)

MR. NERRON: I can't recall. I don't have
the document in front of me where the numbers line up.

MR. PELLEBGRINI: That's this. Yeah, it's
true, the options are numbered 1, 2 and 3. And my
suggestion is that we correlate that set of numbers
with the 1, 1A, and 2 set of numbers.

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: And that's what I'm
trying to do right this minute. Is 1 the same as the
1 in the handout? Is 2 in the handout the same as 1A?
And 3 in the handout is the same as 27

Okay. Well, make sure that somewhere in the
Prehearing Order that's clarified.

MR. PELLEGRINI: Yes.

MR. WANLEN: Is that just going to be stated
in the Prehearing Order, or are you anticipating going
through and changing the references.

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: We can't change the
transcript once it's been done.

MR. WANLEM: Well, maybe I didn't

understand, but I thought he was contemplating

FLORIDA PUBLIC SBRVICE COMMISSION
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changing the referencas in the Prehearing Order froa
1A to 2.

COMMISSIONER KIBSLING: Oh, I didn't
understand that.

NR. PELLEGRINI: MNo. I was simply going to
make a notation that would correlate the two sets of
nuabers.

MR. WANLEM: Okay, that's fine. That would
be great.

COMMISSIONER KIRSLING: Then with that
clarification, is there any other changes to the
party's positions on Issue 1?

Hearing none, how about on Issue 27
Changes, additions or corrections?

Hearing none. 1Is the exhibit list correct
for Nr. Baeza?

MS. WEITE: Yes, that's correct.

COMNISSIONER KIESLIMG: And for Nr. Mayne?

MS. LARSON: There's one typographical, the
date in the first exhibit should be October 17, 1996.

COMMISSIOMER KIESLING: Oh, we have another
of those.

MR. PELLEGRINI: I'm sorry, October 77

MS. LARBON: October 17, 1996.

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: And that's the

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMNISSION
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extent of the exhibits?

MR. ERWIN: Excuse me. At the deposition
yesterday there were a number of things asked for by
Staff of Nr. Mayne, and I don't knov vhether some of
thoss will -- the Staff would vant to make exhibits or
just exactly how they want to handle that. But there
were sight or nine or ten different late-filed
exhibits, deposition exhibits, asked for yesterday,
some of which, it occurs to me, may be pertinent to
this proceeding when the information comes in.

COMMISSIONER KIBRSLING: Well, then, I assume
Staff will have a Staff exhibit, or they will come in
as part of a deposition, one way or the other.

MR. PELLEGRINI: Staff's present position is
to introduce all of them as exhibits.

COMMISSIONER KIEBSLING: But you don't have
then yet?

MR. PELLEGRINI: We don't have them yet.
They are scheduled for Thursday.

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Okay. And are there
any stipulations? Have wve tried to reach any
stipulations?

MR. WAELEN: The camps are pretty well
divided, it looks to me like.

COMMISSIONER KIBSLING: Okay. I've already

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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dealt vith the pending motions. So are there any
other matters that need to come before us?

Okay. I would just remind the parties that
in the Broward County area code change, in our final
order on that, we set out the criteria that we were
going to use a pretty good amount of detail. And just
so everyone is on notice, those are going to be the
criteria we are going to apply again here with any
additions that may become apparent and needed to
resolve this case.

g8o in terms of loocking at what everyone's
burden is and what they should be addressing, those
are the criteria that we have established, and ve'll
be applying them again.

MR. NERROM: Commissioner Kiesling, I have
one question.

COMMISSIONER EKIESLING: Yes.

MR. NERROM: Prior to the hearing
|Hr. Pellegrini informed us that three-way split may be
an issue that we need to be looking at. Is that your
| view of where the case is going?

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: My view of where the

case is going is that we are not limited to the three
options that are proposed. That if the data is in the

record, the population data and the projected growth

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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data and all of that, that we are not -- that there's
no artificial limitation to divisions on LATA
boundaries or anything else. So it's anything that's
possible.

MR. EERROM: Okay, thank you.

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: And that's certainly
not because I have spoken with anyone else about it,
but just -- I mean, you need to know that anything is
possible as long as the data is in the record to
support it.

Anything further? If not, we're concluded.

Oh, I do have one question: Does anybody
have any doubts about the amount of time we have set

aside for hearing? We are going to finish it in one

day?
MS. LARSON: I would think so.
COMMISSIONER KIBSLING: Okay.
(Thereupon, the hearing concluded at
8:55 a.m.)
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STATE OF FLORIDA)
: CERTIFICATE OF REPORTER

COUNTY OF LEON )

I, ROWENA NASH HACKNEY Official Commission
Reporter,

DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the Prehesaring
Conference in Docket No. 961153-TL was heard by the
Prehsaring Officer at the time and place herein
stated; it is further

CERTIFIED that I stenographically reported
the said proceedings; that the same has been
transcribed under my direct supervision; and that this
transcript, consisting of 16 pages, constitutes a true
transcription of my notes of said proceedings

DATED this 3rd day of December, 1996.

/’2\,,__._ Sl AN
o

ROWENA NASH HACKNEY
official Commission Reporter
(904) 413-6736
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